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Points requiring clarifications in relation to the Request for Proposal No. 72 “Secured Transaction Registry for 
SECP” 

 

S# Clarification/ Information Required Comments 
 
 
1 

Can the mandatory criteria (Annexure ‘C’ clause 1.2) be 

relaxed for the vendors who do not have a product ready to be 

deployed and are planning to develop one? 

  

Annexure C, Clause 1.2: 

“Bidder must have a readily available secured transaction 

software solution that has been implemented within the past 

5 years in minimum two jurisdictions, that conforms to 

international best practices, and that Bidder can modify to 

meet the specific requirements of SECP. “ 

It is a mandatory criteria for qualification and the vendors 

who have a product ready and implemented in at least 2 

jurisdictions within last 5 years-time will be eligible for 

technical evaluation.  

  

Vendors not having the minimum requirements will get 

dis-qualified. 

 

 

2 

 

 

Are there any existing records? And will there be an efforts 

required on migration of legacy data ? 

There are records with the partners (banks, insurance 

companies etc.), which will be required to digitize the 

records on their own using the STR interface designed for 

them. The vendor will not have to do a legacy data 

migration activity. 

  

However, there is a requirement in RFP under “scope of 

work” page ‘15’: 

  

“The bidder is required to run and operationalize the 

application on the base-line hardware, software 

application and licenses (details of which will be provided 

in the pre-bid meeting or upon receiving questions from 



the bidders). This is required in-case SECP does not have 

the optimal requirements in place.  

The bidder will be required to re-deploy the application 

software at a later stage from base-line to optimal 

infrastructure (if need be). More information around this 

point, if required, will be furnished in the pre-bid 

meeting.” 

  

In the above mentioned condition of ‘re-deploy’, vendor 

will be required to migrate the application and data from 

base-line to optimal infrastructure. 

 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

Are there any integrations involved with other systems at 

SECP? 

Yes, 

There will be integrations involved which should include 

but not limited to: 

1. NADRA system 

2. SECP payment gateway partners 

3. Company Registry (in future) 

Etc. 

 

4 

 

What is the planned go-live target date for the STR? 
Kindly refer to “task 1.a” in ‘Deliverables’ section on page 

18 of the RFP; the go-live date is 15 April 2020. 
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